Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Melvin,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 5 August 2019 3:12 PM

‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR

RE: Paper Survey - GBF7628M  Veh : GF7628M / GBE8850K
Our Ref: CMTD1902102

LKKAdjustment1a[1].pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf

Enclosed herewith paper survey report.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:26 AM
To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

DOA : 27.04.2019

Subject: RE: Paper Survey - GBF7628M Veh : GF7628M / GBES8850K DOA : 27.04.2019 Our Ref : CMTD1902102

Dear Melvin,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:23 AM
To: assignments@I|kkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Paper Survey - GBF7628M Veh : GF7628M / GBE8850K DOA : 27.04.2019 Our Ref : CMTD1902102

Importance: High



Our Ref : CMTD1902102

Dear LKK,

Please conduct a paper survey for TP vehicle, GBF7628M on urgent basis as we had received TP LOD from Law Film.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@, SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANGE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy
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